
   

 

   

  TO:  Patrick Richardson , Superintendent 

 

  FROM: Shelley Todd 

 

  SUBJECT: Catalog Discount Bid Award 

 

  DATE:  May 31, 2024 

 

The Pulaski County Board of Education accepted bids for catalog vendors.  We will use these catalog bids to 

purchase items that are not included in our line item bids.  Awarded vendors  will be prime vendors in those 

categories  beginning  July 1, 2024 through  June 30, 2025 

 

Please find the enclosed list of vendor responses to the Catalog Discount Bid. 

Bids were accepted in the areas of Office Supplies, Art, Early Childhood, Science, Furniture and 

Miscellaneous other Catalogs. 

We recommend awarding to all responding vendors.   

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact Shelley Todd at                                        

shelley.todd@pulaski.kyschools.us 



 

 

 

   

List of Responding Vendors to the 2024-25 Catalog Discount Bid 

 

Discount School Supply– additional 3% off 

Follett—additional 5% off 

Friends Office - 25%-85% off depending on category 

John R Green - 30% off 

Kaplan - 10% off order of $300 plus 

Lakeshore - 5% off  

MT Library Services 

Oriental Trading - additional 5% off 

Quill - 10%-15% off depending on category  

Really Good Stuff– additional 3% off 

School Specialty - additional 14%-31% depending on category  

School Outfitter - additional 2% off 

The Bach Company - additional 1% off  

 

 

 

   


